BR5811b User's Manual

802.11A Carrier-Grade Weatherproof

Wireless Outdoor Bridge System

Document No.: 50-5000(REV:0.3) July 14, 2004.

FCC ID: MAD-XXXX



Revision History

Revision	Date of Issue	Scope	Author
0.1	June 28, 2004	First draft	Carl Yang
0.2	June 30, 2004		Carl Yang
0.3	July 14, 2004		Carl Yang

FCC Notice:

This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to Part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

Changes or modifications not expressly approved by the party responsible for compliance could void the user's authority to operate the equipment.

This device and its antenna(s) must not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

Because standard antenna-connectors are used, this device is for professional installation only.

For the safety reason, people should not work in a location where the RF Exposure exceeds the limits. To get this, people who work with the antenna's should be aware of the following rules:

1). When using the 8dbi or the 17dbi antenna, the user should keep at least 20 cm or more separation distance with the antenna.

2). When using the 23dbi antenna, the user should keep at least 30 cm or more separation distance with the antenna.

Disclaimer

MTI BR5811b Weatherproof Wireless Outdoor Bridge System User's Manual

Document No.: 50-5000(REV:0.35), November 13, 2003.

COPYRIGHT ©2003 by Microelectronics Technology INC.

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

No part of the publication may be reproduced, transmitted, transcribed, stored in a retrieval system, or translated into any language or computer language, in any form or any means, electronic, magnetic, chemical, manual or otherwise, without the prior written permission of Microelectronics Technology Inc. (MTI). No.1, Innovation RD II, Hsinchu Science-Based Industrial Park, Hsinchu 300, Taiwan, R.O.C.

MTI BR5811b is a registered trademark of Microelectronics Technology Inc.

Printed in the Taiwan, R.O.C.

The instructions in this manual have been carefully checked for accuracy and are presumed to be reliable. The accuracy and adequacy of this document are the responsibilities of Microelectronics Technology Inc. Please address any comments or corrections to Microelectronics Technology Inc.

Warranty

This Microelectronics Technology Inc. product is warranted against defects in materials and workmanship for a period of one year from date of shipment. During the warranty period, Microelectronics Technology Inc. will, at its option, either repair or replace products which to be defective.

For warranty service or repair, this product must be returned to a service facility designated by MTI. Buyer shall prepay shipping charges to MTI and MTI shall pay shipping charges to return the product to Buyer. However, Buyer shall pay all shipping charges, duties, and taxes for products returned to MTI from another country.

MTI warranty that its software and firmware designated by MTI for use with our product will execute its programming instructions when properly installed on this product. MTI does not warrant that the operation of the product, or software, or firmware will be uninterrupted or error free.

Limitation of Warranty

The foregoing warranty shall not apply to defects resulting from improper or inadequate maintenance by Buyer, Buyer-supplied software or interfacing, unauthorized modification or misuse, operation outside of the environment specifications for this product, or improper site preparation or maintenance.

No other warranty is expressed or implied. MTI specifically disclaims the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose.

Trademark Disclosures

MTI has made every effort to provide disclosures when using trademarks owned by other companies. Trademarked designations appear throughout this publication. The publisher states that it is using the designations only for editorial purposes, and to the benefit of the trademark owner with no intent to infringe upon that trademark. The following trademarks are found in this manual:

ATHEROSTM is a registered trademark of Atheros Communications Inc.

The following conventions are followed in this manual:

Bold	Bold type within paragraph text indicates commands, file names, directory names, paths, output, or returned values.
Italic	Within commands, italics indicate a variable that the user must specify. Titles of manuals or other published documents are also set in italics.
Courier	The courier font indicates output or display.
0	Within commands, items enclosed in square brackets are optional parameters or values that the user can choose to specify or omit.
8	Within commands, item enclosed in braces are options from which the user must choose.
I	Within commands, the vertical bar separates options.
	An ellipsis indicates a repetition of preceding parameter.
>	The right angle bracket separates successive menu selection.
Notices	
	NOTE: This message denotes neutral or positive information that calls out

NOTE: This message denotes neutral or positive information that calls out important points to the text. A note provides information that applies only in special cases.

Caution: Cautions call special attention to hazards that can cause system damage or data corruption, to a lesser degree than warnings.

Warnings: Warnings call special attention to hazards that can cause system damage, data corruption, personal injury, or death.

Microelectronics Technology Inc. (MTI) is very pleased for you purchase in this product. MTI BR5811b is a cost-effective way to expand or replace your local, wired networks (LANs). With this system, your wired networks can communicate with one another wired networks.

Building to Building Connection

MTI 802.11a wireless outdoor turbo bridge BR5811b is a wireless building-to-building bridge solution. BR5811b provides data rate up to 108 Mbps and is best suited for enterprises, campus or off-site locations that require LAN or Internet access without the availability of wired networks to extend network coverage.

BR5811b provides point-to-point and point-to-multi-point connection capabilities. The wireless building-to-building bridging solution contains a state-of-the-art wireless Bridge, high gain performance 17dBi flat patch antenna and power-over-Ethernet technology. For further protection, the bridge and power-over-Ethernet adapter have built in lightning protector.

Last Mile Solution

MTI's BR5811b provides the alternative solution for last-mile connection. By leveraging the 802.11's volume power and low cost, BR5811b Link provides very cost effective solution to carriers. With the cost effective wireless last mile solution, service provider can have fast deployment (time-to-market) and successful business models.

This document was written for user of the MTI BR5811b Weatherproof Wireless Outdoor Bridge System. First, we will introduction our system, help you to connect it and install the software, and describe the entire feature about the system.

This manual contains information on installing, operating, and maintaining the MTI BR5811b. Installation tasks include mechanical installation of the MTI BR5811b, connecting external equipment to the MTI BR5811b, and configuring the system. Operation tasks include modify operating parameters, monitoring status, and maintaining the system through troubleshooting and system repair procedures. This manual is intended for those people who install and operate the MTI BR5811b system.

Documentation

The accompanying documentation comprises:

Manual - Hardware installation, description of the functions, operating modes and sample configurations

CD containing electronic documentation - Complete set of manuals for the product family, technical basics (such as information on wireless networks, general network technology, TCP/IP etc.), a workshop with detailed descriptions of sample applications, and a reference section including comprehensive description of the menus.

Table of Contents

Revision History		2
Disclaimer		4
Warranty		5
Limitation of Warranty		5
Trademark Disclosures		5
Manual Conventions		6
PREFACE		7
Building to Building Connection		7
Last Mile Solution		7
Documentation		7
TABLE OF CONTENTS		8
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION		
1-1 System Requirements		10
1-2 Product Configurations		10
1-3 Specification		
1-4 Hardware Architecture		11
CHAPTER 2 HARDWARE INSTALLA	TION	13
2-1 Unpacking the Equipment		
2-2 Verifying the System Configuration	٦	13
2-3 Installation Kit		13
2-4 Grounding		14
2-5 ESD Protection		14
2-6 Outline of MTI BR5811b		15
2-7 Installing the ODU		
2-8 Connecting the cable 802.11a Bridge BR5811b	MTI Proprietary	

2-9 Align the Antenna (TBD)	17
CHAPTER 3 BRIDGE NETWORK CONFIGURATION	
3-1 Bridge Network Connections	
3-2 Network Configuration	
3-3 Bridge Initial Configurations	20
3-4 Web Browser	21
3-5 Bridge Web Server	22
3-6 Configuration Windows	24
3-7 Working with Configuration Windows	24
3-8 System Basic Configuration Window	25
3-9 System Advanced Configuration Window	26
3-10 Advanced Setup Window	27
3-11 Firmware Update Configuration Window	27
3-12 Statistics Windows	
3-13 Bridge Statistics	
3-14 Station Statistics	
3-15 Bridge setup window	32
APPENDIX A ACRONYMS & ABBREVIATIONS	

Chapter 1 Introduction

MTI 802.11a wireless outdoor turbo bridge, BR5811b is a wireless building-to-building bridge solution, BR5811b provide the data rate up to 108 Mbps that is best suited for enterprises, campus or off-site locations that require LAN or Internet access without the availability of wired networks to extend the network coverage. BR5811b provides the point to point and point to multi-point connection.

The wireless building-to-building bridging solution contains a state of the art wireless Bridge, high gain performance 17dBi flat panel antenna and Power over Ethernet. For further protection, the bridge and Power over Ethernet adapter have build in lightning protector.

Rates of 6 to 54 Mbps are



supported in standard IEEE 802.11a modes, and up to 108 Mbps in Atheros Turbo Mode. All 802.11a transmission rates are supported across the 5.15 to 5.85 GHz spectrum.

1-1 System Requirements

The Bridge contains a small boot executive that allows the main operating system software to be downloaded using the Ethernet port over an FTP connection. The Operating system software can also reside in the Flash memory of the Bridge, which allows booting without the need to download the operating system from the host PC over an FTP connection. A configuration file is created in Flash memory to store user-configurable parameters. A terminal or PC with an Ethernet connection is required to perform the initial Bridge configuration. An FTP server is required for firmware update to the Bridge.

1-2 Product Configurations

The base hardware is an outdoor mountable metal enclosure. The BR5811b can be managed via the network station remotely. The following are available product configurations:

- Fast Ethernet managed 802.11a wireless outdoor turbo bridge
- Outdoor Mounting Kit
- One POE Power Injector

- One POE Ethernet cable
- One POE Power Core
- User's Manual
- CD ROM

1-3 Specification

Rad	io

Operating Band	5.25 ~ 5.35GHz
	5.725 ~ 5.85 GHz
Operating Channels	9 Channels
Transmit output power	+20 dBm for 6 ~ 36 Mbps
	+18 dBm for 48 Mbps
	+16 dBm for 54 Mbps
Receive Sensitivity	-91 dBm for 6Mbps
	-89 dBm for 12Mbps
	-87 dBm for 18Mbps
	-84 dBm for 24Mbps
	-80 dBm for 36Mbps
	-75 dBm for 48Mbps
	-70 dBm for 54Mbps
 Antenna 	Build in +17dBi Flat Panel
	External +23dBi Flat Panel
	External +8dBi Omni Dipole
 Modulation Technology 	OFDM
Media Access Technique	CSMA/CA
Environment	
Operating Temperature	-33 ~ +55°C
Storage Temperature	-40 ~ +80°C
Humidity	0 ~ 95%, non-condensing
Altitude	15,000 feet
Lightning-Protection	Built-In Surge Protection
■ Interface	
• LAN	10/100 Ethernet Port
Power	
802.11a Bridge BR5811b	MTI Proprietary

- POE 48V DC, 18W Max
- Physics
 - Dimensions 198 x 198 x 63 mm
 - Weight <2.0Kg
- Miscellaneous
 - Security 128-bit WEP
 - Management web-based GUI
 - Software Upgrade TFTP
 - VPN Pass-through Yes

1-4 Hardware Architecture



WARNING: If end users are allowed to upgrade firmware through the FTP server, confirm that the End User License Agreement (EULA) covers upgrades to the firmware. The Reference Design upgrade code permits direct upgrades of the Bridge from the configuration screen if a web browser is used. As a precaution, also use the EULA as the FTP startup text in the event some end users log in to the FTP server manually.

Use the Bridge Web Server for firmware updates. Refer to "Firmware Update Configuration Window" for information on the web server.

Chapter 2 Hardware Installation

This chapter provides installation procedures are generally outlined as follows:

- Verify system configuration
- Installing the ODU
- Installing the POE
- Mounting and alignment the antenna
- Connecting external equipment

You may need to use Web Browser to change or set the MTI BR5811b system's operating parameters. Refer to chapter 3,



Bridging network attachment and configuration, for more information.

2-1 Unpacking the Equipment

The tools required for unpacking the system equipment are:

- Utility knife
- Clean, flat working surface

Open the shipping containers, carefully remove the equipment and place it on a clean, flat working surface. Save the shipping and packing material in case the equipment has to be returned.

Check the equipment and installation kits against the packing list to ensure that the equipment part numbers, parts, and ancillary equipment included in the shipment match what is specified on the packing list. Shipments consist of an ODU and an installation kit in one container. Verify the configuration as described in verifying the System Configuration. If there are discrepancies between the packing list and the equipment received, contact your sales representative.

Inspect the equipment for any type of shipping damage. If any part of the shipment is damaged, contact your sales representative for repair or replacement instructions.

2-2 Verifying the System Configuration

The MTI BR5811b system consists of an Outdoor Unit (ODU), POE and an installation kit.

2-3 Installation Kit

Most of the materials needed for installation are supplied with the system. Some tools and equipment must be supplied by the user. Table lists materials in a typical installation kit. Refer to the packing list for a description of the exact contents.

 Table Installation Kits (for 2" Steel or Stainless Steel Tube)

ltem	Description	Quantity
1	M-TYPE PLATE	1EA
2	L-TYPE PLATE	1EA
3	U-TYPE PLATE	1EA
4	NUT FLANGE M8-1.25 SS (PLATE ASM)	3EA
5	NUT FLANGE M8-1.25 SS (HOUSING ASM)	4EA

2-4 Grounding

Proper grounding of equipment and structures is essential to prevent electrical damage to the MTI BR5811b system.

Grounding of all equipment at a radio site is required. Without proper grounding, voltage potentials between components of the system can cause electrical damage when interconnecting cables are installed.

It is recommended that the ODU be installed with lightning rod protection. Also, to avoid surge current caused by lightning circulating to the equipment earth system, connect the equipment earth system (true ground) to the lightning rod ground.

Please connect the ground node to the existing ground.

Note: Ground wires and hardware are not provided in the installation kit.

2-5 ESD Protection

ESD (electrostatic discharge) can damage electronic components. Even if components remain functional, ESD can cause latent damage that results in premature failure. Personnel and equipment must be properly grounded. Always wear proper ESD grounding straps during equipment installation, maintenance and repairs. Connect your ESD grounding strap to the ESD connector.

2-6 Outline of MTI BR5811b



2-7 Installing the ODU

The MTI BR5811b can be mount on a 2" Steel or Stainless Steel Tube. You can reference the Figure.



ODU Configuration

You can refer the photo here for installation.

2-8 Connecting the cable

An Ethernet cable connects the ODU to the POE output port. The cable connects power to the ODU and allows Ethernet data to flow between Stations with Bridge system. Another Ethernet cable connects the station to POE input port. AC power is applied to the bridge system by connect it to POE AC adapter.

2-9 Align the Antenna (TBD)

Antenna alignment is performed with both the near-end and the far-end terminals operating. The antenna position is adjusted while monitoring the RSSI for antenna alignment voltage. The higher the RSSI voltage reading is, the stronger the signal. The range of the RSSI voltage reading is from 0 to 3.28VDC, and the resolution is 256 divisions.

Caution: To ensure optimum system performance, the main lobe of the antenna must be aligned with the center of the far end antenna. Rotate the antenna through the range of radiated power so the main lobe can be positively identified. Each side lobe is approximately 20 dB lower than the preceding lobe as you move away from the main lobe.

This antenna alignment procedure is applicable to both protected and non-protected system configurations. Align the antenna as follows:

Note: Repeat this procedure if the initial alignment does not produce the correct RSSI reading.

- 1. Consult your path calculation and adjust the radio 's attenuation level, so do not exceed the maximum receiving signal level.
- 2. Verify that the Bridge at the far end is operational.
- 3. At the near-end Bridge, remove the protective cap from the RSSI BNC connector.
- 4. Connect a voltmeter to the RSSI connector and set the voltmeter to measure VDC.
- 5. Pivot the antenna slowly in the azimuth direction. Monitor the voltmeter and locate the position where the voltage is minimum (null) and record the reading.
- 6. Monitor the voltmeter and pivot the antenna in the elevation direction. Pivot the antenna to the position where the voltage is minimum on the voltmeter and record the reading.
- 7. Repeat these steps as necessary to get an accurate reading.
- 8. Tighten all fasteners and check that the null has not changed. If the null has changed, repeat the procedure until the null is maintained after tightening the fasteners.
- 9. Disconnect the voltmeter and replace the RSSI protective cap.

Note: The signal level over the link is not optimal until both antennas are correctly aligned.

Chapter 3 Bridge Network Configuration

This chapter provides procedures for connecting and configuring the Bridge to a Host PC (HPC). Configuration can be performed either from a web browser accessing the built-in web server. For detailed information on using the web server, refer to "Bridge Web Server".

3-1 Bridge Network Connections

Connect the HPC to the Bridge using one of the following two methods:

Use an Ethernet crossover cable (not supplied) to connect directly to the Ethernet port of the HPC. For more information on Ethernet cables, see Table.

Table Ethernet Port Configuration

Ethernet Port Number	Dumb Hub or Switch	Computer	Auto-Sensing Hub or Switch
0	Crossover cable	Straight cable	Crossover or straight cable
1	Straight cable	Crossover cable	Crossover or straight cable

Use standard Ethernet cables (not supplied) to connect through a hub or Ethernet switch. See Figure for an example of the Bridge to the HPC connections.

Bridge to the HPC connection

To establish the network connections, connect the Bridge Ethernet port to the HPC Ethernet card through the Ethernet hub/switch or an Ethernet crossover cable.

3-2 Network Configuration

Follow these steps to configure the HPC for Bridge network control:

- From the HPC 's Start menu, choose Settings and open the Network and Dial-up Connections dialog box.
- Right-click on the Local Area Connection icon that belongs to the Ethernet controller connected to the Bridge, and select Properties.
- Within the Local Area Connection Properties dialog box, choose Internet Protocol (TCP/IP) and click Properties.

ocal Area Connection I	Properties	<u>? ×</u>
General Authentication	1	
Connect using:		
SiS 900 PCI Fast	Ethernet Adapter	
		Configure
Components checked a	are used by this conne	ection:
VWLink NetBI	JS	
🛛 🖉 🍞 NWLink IPX/SI	PX/NetBIOS Compati	ible Transport Proto
Internet Protoco	ol (TCP/IP)	
Install	<u>U</u> ninstall	Properties
Description		
Transmission Control wide area network pi across diverse interc	Protocol/Internet Pro rotocol that provides o onnected networks.	otocol. The default communication
IM Show icon in taskba	ar when connected	

Local Area connection properties window

- Configure the following setting for the Ethernet connection in the Internet Protocol (TCP/IP) Properties dialog box.
 - User IP Address (Don't use the same IP address as your bridge)
 - LAN Mask Setting
 - Gateway Setting
 - DNS Server Setting

automatically if your network supports d to ask your network administrator for
atically

192.168.1.2
255 . 255 . 255 . 0
S 21 25
automaticallu
er addresses:
8 8 9
Ad <u>v</u> anced

Internet protocol (TCP/IP) Properties dialog box

Click OK to continue and close the Internet Protocol Properties dialog

Notices

If you use the same HPC to ping/connect the same IP bridges, you must clear the route table in the HPC first. Otherwise, you won't find other bridge. In Microsoft Windows system, you can do it by enter following command in DOS command mode: (assume the ARP program is under the path of c:\windows\system32)

C:\windows\system32>ARP-D

3-3 Bridge Initial Configurations

This section describes how to configure the Bridge after booting from Flash memory. Refer to "Firmware Update Configuration Window" to load the Operating image file to the Flash file system, if the operating system software should be updated.

Configure the Bridge for its channel frequency and Service Set Identifier (SSID) unique to the application. This configuration can be done either through a web browser with access to the built-in Bridge web server. The Bridge can be configured at any time to tailor it for the application environment. For more information on configuring the Bridge using the web browser, refer to "Bridge Web Server". The following description illustrates the use of the web browser

3-4 Web Browser

Follow these steps to configure the channel frequency and SSID using a web browser:

- Launch a web browser (Netscape Navigator or Internet Explorer are examples of commonly used web browsers).
- From the HPC, enter the IP address that is assigned to the Bridge as the URL address, for example http://192.168.1.1.

The Bridge Web Server homepage will appear (see Figure).

BRIDGE Web Server Homepage

- Select the Bridge Web Server hotlink.
- A dialog box appears requesting login authorization. When prompted, enter the following information to log in:

Log in: **Admin** (case-sensitive) Password: **5up**

> Plea	ise type y	your user name and password.
Site:	:	192.168.1.1
Rea	alm	Test
<u>U</u> se	r Name	Admin
<u>P</u> as:	sword	XXX
	Save this	password in your password list

 Click OK to complete the login process. The Basic Configuration window appears (see Figure).

# 0 *** (C*C.185.1	11stud-11is	N 1501 1901 - 0 - 12
	Configuration -> Control (Epider) 19402	
en .	Sealer (Ördige A)	
e galdhe	Wandsat Mulais (Secarat Del Cara (Del Tala)) Analda Silla Caladara Dananda (C) Badini Imperio (1990) (1990)	
a Solar and Inter and Inter	B' Ablour IV	
	Claik-the (<u>Education</u>) battion to the subsected multiparation norms	

System Basic Configuration Window

- Enter the SSID (name or address) for the Bridge in the SSID field. The SSID must be 1 – 32 characters in length. To configure a single SSID to have more than one Bridge in a single SSID, specify a unique System Name for each Bridge within that single SSID.
- Specify the radio frequency operation of the Bridge by selecting the desired value from the Radio Channel drop-down menu. This value specifies the frequency the stations (STAs) under the Bridge are associating with in Infrastructure mode.
- Note that the radio channel is specified using the IEEE 802.11a standard.
- Click Update to commit the changes.

Change other settings at this time. After all configuration changes are complete; reboot the Bridge to enable them. To reboot the Bridge, click on the REBOOT Bridge button that appears.

Reminder: Click the **REBOOT AP** buttons for changes to take effect.

3-5 Bridge Web Server

Configure the Bridge either through a web browser interface to the Bridge web server. The web server resides in the Bridge and is accessible from any station (STA) that is connected to the Bridge Infrastructure network.

Accessing the Bridge Web Server

Follow these steps to access the Bridge Web Server:

- Launch a web browser (Netscape Navigator or Internet Explorer are examples of commonly used web browsers).
- From the HPC, enter the IP address that is assigned to the Bridge as the URL address. For example, enter http://192.168.1.1.

The Bridge Web Server homepage appears (see Figure).

ert weetnes tilde, C. Die, Bill 114, Rudie of	a a Chin, Milah, Nohaolalang - Microsoft Enternal Englisher	
	proving difference of the grade of	
A LIAL N LA AND A		- 2400 - 2014 ^{ar} 10 - 104
	microslectronics technology inc.	
	Outdoar Bridge AP	
	Microellectratics Technology, Inc. <u>Microellectratics for</u> 1. Microelleur Koart Hinduits Speech Rande Madatas Paul Biandes, Tareau, P. C. S. Te-Midle000, 577, 3008, 3 5577-3008	
	Han proposal of the Contract o	
		· Annual

Bridge Web Server Homepage

- Select the MTI Outdoor Bridge Web Server hotlink.
- A dialog box appears requesting login authorization. When prompted, enter the following information to log in:

Log in: Admin (case sensitive)

Password: 5up

<u> ()</u>	Please type y	our user name and password.	
a	Site:	192.168.1.1	
	Realm	Test	
	<u>U</u> ser Name	Admin	
	Password	xxx	_
	🔽 Save this	password in your password list	
		ОК	Cancel

■ Click OK to complete the login process.

NOTE: The web browser must support frames and Java script must be enabled.

The Bridge Web Server Basic Configuration window appears (see Figure.)

(be Gik (per Paradas	Just Date	
2+1ml + +	2 Opent Wanter (Parts of Gr at)	and the second
alpean 🕷 are (212.1411)	Iberakilier	🖉 5.500 - 1100 - 💭 - 1140
_	Lashpoolog -> Council (Uplate) (Fail)	
Ch. Orean	SHOT (Stronge 4) Septem SSD	
105.054	Sorton-hene	
lane a	Medica Hode: CGP: 59-8pc (0011)	
affective	Stable Sole Outline: Character IT	
Saltage	Protocol State Data D	
Antipe Solitar	National Pitada	
Internet College	Berfandt Entirenzy Stationers D. O	
in means lipitain	Passende Protein	
	Olds the (Advanced) Instan to the advanced configuration menu	
line .		and the second

Basic Configuration Window

3-6 Configuration Windows

The Web Server Configuration windows allow viewing and editing of configuration information for the Bridge. The Web Server provides configuration windows for:

- System configuration parameters
- Radio configuration parameters
- Statistics
- Firmware updates

To access any of these Bridge configuration screens, click on the desired hotlink from the navigation bar on any configuration screen (see Figure)

3-7 Working with Configuration Windows

The Web Server Configuration windows provide a user-friendly interface to aid in quick configuration of the Bridge. After making any additions or changes to any configuration window, update the configuration file to save the changes. The new configuration is not in effect until the Bridge is rebooted.

Follow these steps to update configuration files:

- Enter the configuration updates or changes in the appropriate configuration fields.
- Click Update. Update
- Click Reboot Bridge to make the changes effective.

Reminder: Click the **REBOOT AP** buttons for changes to take effect.

The web server loses connectivity with the Web Server as the Bridge reboots.

To reestablish the connection with the Web Server, wait until the Bridge has completed rebooting and navigate to the Web Server to resume communication.

802.11a Bridge BR5811b

Statistics

Configuration

Bridge Setup Advanced Setup

Firmware Update

About

Setup

3-8 System Basic Configuration Window

The System Basic Configuration window allows the setting of general operating information for the Bridge. Click on Configuration from any window to access the System Basic Configuration window (see Figure).

alat + + - Q []	3 Sport Thomas Same & S. 3 1	
effect 🕷 bis (UICLAL)	11 betaghilder	10 POL 100 P 20 - 200
m	Lashpoolan -> Learned (Uplint) (Fill)	
arit Orean	SERV (Decige 4) Services SSD (C)	
Martinia .	Sorten-henc	
About	Mindow Hadar (SGPs Strings (80211))	
In-Floridan	Shakke SGRE Outshop Overender 17	
	References (1961)	
Setup	# 460case (FE	
Compa Solari	tedevet Plank	
Advanced Collap	Berladt Latenary Address D 0.0.0	
For meyors (Sphere	Bunhavan (Admin	
	Passed In.	
	(b) (b) (Barrow) barrow (b) about the second sectors are	
	Constant of the second s	

Bridge System Basic Configuration Window

Set the value of default gateway address to PC IP or router port IP.

Other settings can also be changed at this time.

Table A-2 summarizes the data fields on the System Basic Configuration window.

 Table A-2. System Basic Configuration Window Field Descriptions

General Configuration Field	Description
SSID	Identification of the Bridge. Enter a number or address between 1 and 32 characters in length that the STAs are associating with in Infrastructure mode. More than one Bridge in an SSID can be specified here. Use the System Name field to uniquely identify each Bridge.
Suppress SSID	Use the checkbox to prevent broadcast of the Bridge's SSID in beacons. When enabled, the SSID in beacons are not transmitted and only those STAs with prior knowledge of an Bridge's SSID can associate with that Bridge.
System Name	Specifies a unique name for Bridge. Enter a unique text string of up to 32 characters in length. Both bridge A and B must have the same system name.
Wireless Mode	The wireless LAN mode specifies both frequency range and data rates.
Enable 5GHz Outdoor Channels	Click this button to Enable 5GHz radio operation
Radio Frequency (MHz)	Select the desired frequency of operation from the drop-down menu. The
	radio frequencies that appear in the Radio Channel drop-down menu are dependent on the wireless mode selection.
IP Address	Specifies the IP address of the Bridge.
Subnet Mask	Specifies the subnet mask for the Bridge.
Default Gateway Address	Specifies the default gateway for the Bridge.
User Name	Specifies the user name.
Password	Specifies the pas sword.

3-9 System Advanced Configuration Window

The System Advanced Configuration window allows the setting of detail operating information for the Bridge. Click on (Advanced) button from any window to access the System Advanced Configuration window (see Figure below).

m(++	3 Dreep Thermon Dance (1 (3, 3))	
east 🔊 beauting later	11)stuah11m	20 (Post Late * 🏠 - 144
•	Entrypeoplase -> Ensered (Advanced) (Update) (1980)	
Orean	County Cole: 2000000000000000000	
	Data Fant: [77]	
-	Thermal Present Int 🔤	
	Entry Descent Faile (27185) (1 - 1408-01 1) Programme Langels (255 - 14980) (2708)	
inge Sotiaji	BTS-CTS Threadwood processory (2)=6	
menoral Cologo Menoral Opticals	Enable GOS, 1 Enable Tritert 17	
	Cit de Took between de toet ondependier oone	

Table summarizes the data fields on the Radio Advanced Configuration window.

Tahle	Radio	Advanced	Configura	ation Wind	how Field	Descriptions
Iable	Naulu	Auvanceu	Connigura			Descriptions

Advanced Configuration Field	Description
Data Rate	Specifies rate of data transmission. Select the
	desired rate from the drop-down menu. The
	Best selection will adapt the rate to the best
	available.
Transmit Power	Specifies the level of transmit power. Choose
	the value of the transmit power from the
	dropdown menu.
	Decrease the transmit power if more than one
	AP is co-located using the same channel
	frequency.
Beacon Interval	Specifies the Beacon Interval value. Enter a
	value between 20 and 1000.
Data Beacon Rate	Specifies the Data Beacon Rate. Enter a value
	between 1 and 16384 that specifies the
	Delivery Traffic Indication Message (DTIM).
Fragment Length	Specifies the fragment length. Enter a value
	between 256 and 2346.
RTS/CTS Threshold	Specifies the value of t he RTS/CTS threshold.
	Enter a value between 256 and 2346.
000 11 prides DD5011h MTLD	Dece 26

802.11a Bridge BR5811b

3-10 Advanced Setup Window

The Advanced Setup Window let you setup the distance between two bridges to make the traffic more efficiency. See the following figure for Advance Setup Window.

Bridge System Advance Setup Window

NOTE: Select the distance between both bridges used in point to point connection. It's not necessary to select exact distance value in this input, but using a value bigger than actual value is most important. A smaller value selected may cause link fail.

3-11 Firmware Update Configuration Window

The Firmware Update Basic Configuration window allows viewing of the FTP location of new firmware. The default values for the Host Name, Image Path, and Image Name appear in the window.

To access the Firmware Update window, click on Firmware Update in the navigation bar. The Firmware Update Configuration Window appears (see Figure).

Bridge Firmware Update Configuration Window

Bridge uses the File Transfer Protocol (FTP) to download the Operating image from the HPC. An FTP server utility is required to perform the data transfer between the Bridge and HPC.

3-12 Statistics Windows

From the Bridge Web Server, choose the Statistics hyperlink to go to the Bridge Statistics window. By default, this is the first window that appears once the Bridge Web Server opens.

The Bridge Statistics window allows viewing of the assigned ID, MAC address, and current state of the Bridge and all stations currently part of its BBS (Basic Service Set). The top-level Statistics window automatically updates each minute.

3-13 Bridge Statistics

To view statistics on the Bridge, click on the MAC address hyperlink for the desired Bridge in the Statistics window. The BSS Stats window for the selected Bridge will appear. See Figure for an example of a BSS Stats window for a Bridge.

te Gik per Paratas	Junk Carlo						
alland + +	2 Direct Afrantes	Gen 3	19-31	111			N . 201 100 1 10 . 100
•	AP is up						
affguation	Autored is also space and	es ligar F	Description	- Op	lee lidee Mass	d in and	
and diss.	Authentication D	Ernal Gr	ria alter	a second a second	Disas	E .	
datase Contract	Receive 1 Deserver 1	Part of the second seco	1	1 1	Castro -	0 0	
ME Address	Service 0 Onon O	incurded Transp	Deploate Thereas	tren -	free .	Create Creates	
NO. T LE 15-16	Transmit, proces	(Book) Theory	nice Hot	Decasive Bootwa		Brok Evolution	
-	_						a brand

Basic Service Set Statistics Window for an Bridge

The BSS Stats window for Bridge is divided into sections that provide the Bridge configuration, Bridge SME statistics (station association information), or Bridge (Transmit and Receive) Statistics. Refer to Table for a description of the BSS Statistics for Bridge window fields.

Table. BSS Stats Field for Bridge Descriptions

BSS Stats Field	Description
State	Current state of the Bridge.
Authentication Type	Specifies open-system or shared key.
Encryption	Specifies the enabled state of encryption; either yes or no.
Cipher Advertised	Specifies current state of advertised cipher negotiations, AES and/or WEP, and None (clear).
Authentication/Deauthentication	Number of times a STA attempted authentication and deauthentication.
Association/Deassociation	Number of times a STA attempted associations and deassociations.
MSDU	Maximum Service Data Unit. Specifies the number of packets sent and received by the Bridge.
Data/Management/Control	Packets can either be data, control, or management. Specifies the number of packets sent and received for each.
Multicast	Specifies the number of multicast packets both sent and received.
Errors	Specifies the error count for both transmit and receive.
Receive Errors	Specifies the number of receive errors.
Discarded Frames	Specifies the number of receive discarded frames.
Duplicate Frames	Specifies the number of receive duplicate frames.
CRC Errors	Specifies the number of receive CRC errors.
PHY Errors	Specifies the number of receive PHY errors.
DMA Errors	Specifies the number of receive DMA errors.
Transmit Errors	Specifies the number of transmit errors.
Discarded Frames	Specifies the number of transmit discarded frames.
Excessive Retries	Specifies the number of transmit excessive retries.
DMA Errors	Specifies the number of transmit DMA errors.

The Bridge Stats window automatically updates every five seconds.

3-14 Station Statistics

To view statistics on any STA, click on the MAC address hyperlink for the desired STA. The BSS Stats window for the selected STA will appear. See Figure for an example BSS Stats window for a station.

The BSS Stats window for stations provides the station configuration and statistics for the selected station. (See figure)

	3 Black Ground State (4 No. 6			
	Deputer			🔁 dita sala 🕅 🔯 ya
•	005 Statistics - II			
	00:03:7F:8E:F5:18	Association	00	
crow .	Material Second	Power N	149	
Taurables 1		100		
1000	And American Street Types	Description	10.00	
**		1915 - 1915	and a second	
digiti a	Advectional Capture Lines and	Color: Hula	cash Diplore	
		- C 20 - C 20	-	
Test 00000.00	Authentication Departmention	Exectedies (On an operations	
	0			
AE Address	More two mailcoat	Management ()	autori trans	
0.0000	Anative 1 1 1		a e:	
ST.T. ST. ST. ST.	fraunt 1 1 1	- N	1 B	
	Support Microsofts (21)	ND Exten	Later (High)	
	Baseley 0			
	Transmitt (9.1-28	
	Eastern Discontrol Displace Tenant Insure Practice	te the pa thread from	rr DHAL an Ensen	
	0 1 0			
	Description of the second			
	Emoto Premio	BOD'ND	00000	
		1.1		
-				a binted
-				i kinini
nt interface . items:	Sabia Sena Paras. New Planat Paines			Statut
	Section Color Research Science (Sciences		_	a kewaa
- CR Des Pyrete R + = Q 3	lan an 2 Shart Share (State (S.)) i			i bishu
	Information (Process (Process (Process))) - Allense (Process) (Process (Process)) - Allense (Process)	1. A C		a biance هار کار کار انداز کار
	Den an Joyane Den an Den an	101 11 1		المعندي 14 13 - 15 - 15 - 15 - 15 - 15 - 15 - 15 -
ene Carl Gano Fysician Mit en Carl Gano Mit energia (Carl Carl Mit energia)	John Carl Device Security Matter Depicts John Batt 3 Signers Streems Streem (Streems (Streems) 1944/195 0 S C C C C C C	1 0 1 1 1	8	المعنى مالي مالي (100 مالي (1
	Total Second Sec	a s 1 1 Decembra	Dia Dia Dia	ali ali ali ali ali ali ali ali ali ali
	Standars General Andreas A Andreas Andreas And	t s t s talantas t	t to Bran Bran	a tauna ata P dia cala 2 a
	Den sen Sei sen 3. Status Spranne Spinete Status 1. Stat	t t t t	D Dia Band B	alia alia alia alia alia alia alia alia
	විම කරගන කියන කරගන කරගන කරගන කරගන බාග කර	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	T D PM Enno T	atarea atar atar atar (a ra
CR Die Funktion CR Die Funktion CR Die Funktion CR Die Funktion CR Die Funktion CR Die Funktion	Interfacts Constant of Marcal Indexed Relation of Register Interface 2 (2) Interface (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)	1 1 Distant 1	t DSA Lours B	in bound and disc case * (* 73
Carl David Carlos Carl David Carlos Carl David Carl Carlos Carlos Carlos Carlos Carlos Carlos Carlos	Den tele John tele 3 (Ellipson Ellipsonia (Ellipsonia (Ellipsonia 1996)) 10 Ellipsonia (Ellipsonia 1996) 10 Ellipsonia 10 Ellips	t t Resource Bouwers B	T Din Kan B	alfa
A Carlot and Carlot Control Carlos Control Carlos Carlos Control Carlos Carlos Carlos Carlos Carlos Carlos Carlos Carlos	Ander Gereichersen werden in hannet bei einer John isten 3. die genere Gerkennen Gehanne (d. die einer 1. de Artis 1. de Artis 1. de Artis	t a	i Da	a touru مال در چان المالي (
ana	Den teles Sel teles 31 (Ellipsin Ellipsinia) (States (States Colored Col	t too	n Drá B	alf alf alf alf alf alf
	Del la Cons Diseana no constanti a falla el Colora Del 186 3 (Electro Carlonnes Electro (Si Carlo (Sector) 1 (Sector) 1 (1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1	T Pro Norm B	altared
	And a second sec	8 / / 1 1 100 0	1 D Dig Uwan S	ali ali ali ali ali ali ali ali ali ali
	Constant Security Constant Security Constant Security Constant Security Con	1 1 1000 0 0	Tra Tra B	د معند (معند المحمد
Company C	Control Concernence and a control of the contr	1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	i Da	ald dia tak * 0 /3
Control (1) Contro(1) Control (1) Control (1) Control (1) Control (1)	Internet in the second of the	1 000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 100	TO Drie B	all All All and All an
and the second s	Construction of the second secon	8 1 1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	T Pro Nort	2 Sarra 2 2 John (and 7 2 / 3
Control (1997) Control	And a second second residence in the second	5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	a an Drá B	ala dos rate * 0 / 3
	Control of the second sec	1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	TTO TOTAL B	alf
A 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Additional foreign for the second statement of the sec	1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 D DOM S	ala Dia taka 10 / 3
In a second seco	And a second sec	1000 1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	TO BE	alf Dia late " a / 3
and an	Andread Annual Induced In Advanced Induced Ind	1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	I D	ald Dia tak 1 a
ene () 1977 Annu () press por () press po	And Annual Process (Process (Proce	1000 1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	TO Drie B	alf Dick 1995 73
and a set of	And a second sec		1 0 1 0 1 0	ali dia tak * 0 /3
Alexandro a series of the seri	And a second framework in the second	1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	T Drá B	interes

Table summarizes the information fields on the BSS Stats window for a STA.

|--|

BSS Stats Window for STA Field	Description
AID	The ID of the STA.
State	The current state of the STA
Power Save	Specifies the enabled state of the power save option; either yes or no.
Encryption	Specifies current state of encryption; AES and/or WEP, and None (clear).
Advertised Cipher	Specifies the supported cipher types.
Unicast Cipher	Specifies the current unicast cipher type used.
Multicast Cipher	Specifies the current multicast cipher type used.
Authentication/Deauthentication	Number of times a STA attempted authentication and deauthentication.
Association/Deassociation	Number of times a STA attempted associations and deassociations.
MSDU	Maximum Service Data Unit. Specifies the number of packets sent and received by the STA.
Data/Management/Control	Packets can either be data, control, or management. Specifies the number of packets sent and received for each.
Multicast	Specifies the number of multicast frames.
Errors	Specifies the error count for both transmit and receive sides.
Signal Strength	Specifies the strength of the transmit and receive signals in dBm.
Data Rate (Mbps)	Specifies the transmit and receive data rate in Mbps.
Receive Errors	Specifies the number of receive errors.
Discarded Frames	Specifies the number of receive discarded frames.
Duplicate Frames	Specifies the number of receive duplicate frames.
CRC Errors	Specifies the number of receive CRC errors.
PHY Errors	Specifies the number of receive PHY errors.
DMA Errors	Specifies the number of receive DMA errors.
Transmit Errors	Specifies the number of transmit errors.
Discarded Frames	Specifies the number of transmit discarded frames.
Excessive Retries	Specifies the number of transmit excessive retries.
DMA Errors	Specifies the number of transmit DMA errors.

3-15 Bridge setup window

In this window, to input what the equipment it is. All the fields are described as following table:

Bridge window field	Description
Bridge Description	Enter your description for your bridge system
Operation Mode	Select which mode the equipment used: • AP Mode • Bridge Mode (only this item active now) • AP/Bridge Mode
Setup Bridge MAC address	Enter the MAC address for bridge installed on the other side.

Appendix A Acronyms & Abbreviations

AC	Alternating Current
ACL	Access Control List
AES	Advanced Encryption Standard
AID	Access Identifier
AP	Access Point
BBS	Basic Service Set
CLI	Command Line Interface
CRC	Cyclic Redundancy Code
DC	Direct Current
DMA	Direct Memory Access
DNS	Domain Name Server/Service
DOS	Disk Operating System
ESD	Electrostatic Discharge
EULA	End User License Agreement
FCC	Federal Communications Commission
FTP	File Transfer Protocol
GIF	Graphic Interchange Format
HPC	Host Personal Computer
ID	Identification/Identity/Identifier
IEEE	Institute of Electrical & Electronics Engineers

JPG Joint Photographic Experts Group

LAN	Local Area Network
MAC	Media Access Control
MSDU	Maximum Service Data Unit
ODU	Outdoor Unit
PC	Personal Computer
PHY	Physical Layer
POE	Power Over Ethernet
RADIUS	Remote Authentication Dial-In User Server/Service
RSSI	Received Signal Strength Indication/Indicator
SNMP	Simple Network Management Protocol
SSID	Service Set Identifier
STA	station
TBD	To Be Defined
TCP/IP	Transmission Control Protocol/Internet Protocol
TV	Television
VDC	Volts Direct Current
WEP	Wired Equivalent Privacy
VLAN	Virtual Local Area Network